

LOWER PLATTE SOUTH

natural resources district

3125 Portia Street | P.O. Box 83581 • Lincoln, Nebraska 68501-3581 P: 402.476.2729 • F: 402.476.6454 | www.lpsnrd.org

Memorandum

Date:	August 23, 2021
То:	Urban Subcommittee
From:	Jared Nelson, District Engineer
Subject:	Urban Subcommittee Meeting Minutes – August 2021

The Urban Subcommittee met virtually at 5:30pm, on Thursday, August 19, 2021. Subcommittee members participating included Tom Green, Gary Aldridge, Christine Lamberty, Luke Peterson, Larry Ruth, Susan Seacrest, and Ray Stevens. Others participating included Board Chair Deb Eagan; NRD staff Paul Zillig, Al Langdale, Tracy Zayac and Jared Nelson; and Lindy Rogers with FYRA Engineering. Director Green called the meeting to order at 5:33pm, and reviewed those in attendance before moving on to the agenda items. There were four items the Subcommittee took action on, as well as project updates and reports given, as described below. See attachments which pertain to these items and correlating red letter in upper right.

(a.) Consideration of an Engineering Services Agreement Modification for the Antelope Creek 40th – Scott Ave Repair Project – *This item was <u>not</u> discussed*, as the District did not receive anything for this item before the Subcommittee meeting; will be discussed next month.

(b.) Consideration of Professional Services Agreement for the Salt Creek Slide Gate Repair Project – near 1st & South Street (STA 106+65R) - First, Al Langdale described the Professional Services Agreement from FYRA Engineering, for the Salt Creek Slide Gate Repair Project – near 1st & South Street (STA 106+65R). He discussed that at one location, just north of South St on the right bank of Salt Creek, the condition of the outfall structure with three slide gates is deteriorating and staff has asked FYRA Engineering for a scope of work to inspect and design repairs to the structure. He said the contract also includes bidding and construction management services, and this work is required by USACE every five years. The Subcommittee reviewed the proposal and discussed, with Staff and Lindy Rogers responding to questions.

It was moved by Ruth, seconded by Lamberty, and unanimously approved by the Subcommittee to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the Professional Services Agreement between FYRA Engineering and LPSNRD, in an amount not to exceed \$30,976, for engineering services for the Salt Creek Slide Gate Repair Project – near South Street.

(c.) Consideration of a Rain-Ready Landscapes Program Request – Tim Eklund Rain Gardens - Next, Tracy Zayac discussed the consideration of a Rain-Ready Landscapes Program Request - Eklund Rain Gardens, and referred to her attached Memorandum, dated August 12th. Zayac described that the request is for assistance on two rain gardens at the Tim Eklund property just west of Davey. The Subcommittee reviewed and discussed this item and staff responded to questions.

It was moved by Peterson, seconded by Ruth, and unanimously approved by the Subcommittee to recommend that the Board of Directors approve the Rain-Ready Landscapes Program cost-share request from Tim Eklund, for the Eklund Rain Gardens Project, at a cost-share amount of 50% of the total cost, not to exceed \$2,000 NRD funds.

(d.) Review of FY2021 Measurable Goals and acceptance of FY2022 Measurable Goals for inclusion in the FY2022 Long Range Implementation Plan – Then, Jared Nelson reviewed the FY2021 12-month review of Measurable Goals, and described the proposed FY2022 Measurable Goals for inclusion in the FY2022 Long Range Implementation Plan. The Subcommittee reviewed and discussed the FY2022 Measurable Goals with staff responding to questions.

It was moved by Stevens, seconded by Ruth, and approved by the Subcommittee (with Green, Lamberty, Peterson, Ruth, Seacrest, and Stevens voting yes, and Aldridge not voting) to accept the FY2022 Measurable Goals for the Urban Subcommittee and submit the Goals to the Finance & Planning Subcommittee for inclusion in the FY2022 Long Range Implementation Plan.

(e.) Reports – Finally, reports were given by staff to the Subcommittee, on the following projects:

- 1. Heun Rain Garden
- 2. Deadmans Run Flood Reduction Project
- 3. Salt Creek Levee Pipe Penetration (27th, near Super Saver)
- 4. Salt Creek and 70th St Pipe Replacement

There being no further business the meeting adjourned at approximately 6:45 pm.

JN/jn



N

Salt Creek Levee Slide Gate Repairs - near South St (STA 103+65R)





PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT

PROJECT: Sta 103+65 R Salt Creek Slide Gate Repair		s	FYRA	Engineering, LLC JOB #:	.002-21	-03	
CLIENT: Lower Platte South NRD							
ADDR	ESS:	3125 Portia Street, Lincoln, NE 68521					
CONT	ACT:	Mr. Al Langdale		TEL:	402.476.2729	FAX:	402.476.6454
CONS	JLTANT:	FYRA Engineering, LLC					
ADDR	ESS:	12702 Westport Pkwy, Suite 300, Omaha, N	E 68138				
CONT	ACT:	Lindy Rogers, P.E.		TEL:	402.502.7131	FAX:	402.932.6940
PROJE DESCR	CT IPTION:	Inspection, final design, bidding, and c and culvert penetration at Sta103+65 o rehabilitations that are required in som	on the right bank of the S	equir alt Ci	red for the replacement o reek Levee System. This a	f three (Ilso incl	(3) slide gates udes joint
	SCOPE OF S	ERVICES (See Attachment)			SCHEDULE (See Attachme	ent)	
COMP	ENSATION:						
The to	tal compensa	tion under this Agreement shall not exceed the d (NTP), whichever is the lesser.	dollar amount indicated h	erein	or the amount authorized	by Ame	ndment(s) and/or
	LUMP SUM.	Compensation for these services shall be a Lump	Sum of \$				
	option (per t	MATERIALS . Compensation for these services will he attached Budget or List of Hourly Rates), and R uthorized in writing by Client.	I not exceed \$ <u>30.976.00</u> with eimbursable Expenses based	iout w I on a	vritten authorization and will ctual costs incurred and appr	be base oved by	d on the following FYRA Engineering,
	Subconsultant's Direct Job Wages times a factor of Budget/List of Subconsultant's Hourly Rates.					Rates.	
	COST PLUS The estimate	FIXED FEE. Compensation for these services sha d compensation for services is \$ plus a fi	II be Subconsultant Cost plu xed fee of \$	ıs a fi:	xed professional fee, includir	ng Reiml	bursable Expenses.
СОМРЕ	NSATION DI	TAIL (See Following Pages)	SCHEDULE OF	PAY	MENTS (See Following Pages	s)	
SERVIC	ES AUTHORI	ZED BY: 🛛 Execution of Agree	ement	or	Amendment(s) a	nd/or N	ІТР
Condition superse	EXECUTION: Execution of this document by duly authorized representatives of FYRA Engineering, LLC and CLIENT, including FYRA Engineering LLC's Standard Conditions (reverse side) and any attachments, Additional Provisions as indicated, and addenda, represents the entire Agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either written or oral. This Agreement may be amended or modified by written instrument, but such instrument is valid only upon signature by both parties.						
CONSU	LTANT:	FYRA Engineering, LLC	CLIENT:		Lower Platte South NRD		
BY:	-	Melinda C. Rogers	BY:		Paul Zillig		
SIGNA	URE:	Melinda.C. Pogers	SIGNATURE:				
TITLE:	10	Owner/Senior Engineer	TITLE:	-	General Manager		
DATE:	-	2 August 2021	DATE:				



FYRA ENGINEERING, LLC STANDARD CONDITIONS

SERVICES. FYRA Engineering will perform services for the Project as set forth in attachment and in accordance with these Terms & Conditions. FYRA Engineering has developed the Project scope of service, schedule, and compensation based on available information and various assumptions. The Client acknowledges that adjustments to the schedule and compensation may be necessary based on the actual circumstances encountered by FYRA Engineering in performing their services.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES. The officer assigned to the Project by FYRA Engineering is the only authorized representative to make decisions or commitments on behalf of FYRA Engineering. The Client shall designate a representative with similar authority.

PROJECT REQUIREMENTS. The Client shall confirm the objectives, requirements, constraints, and criteria for the Project at its inception. If the Client has established design standards, they shall be furnished to FYRA Engineering at Project inception. FYRA Engineering will review the Client design standards and may recommend alternate standards considering the standard of care provision.

SITE ACCESS. The Client shall obtain all necessary approvals for FYRA Engineering to access the Project site(s).

PERIOD OF SERVICE. FYRA Engineering shall perform the services for the Project in a timely manner consistent with sound professional practice. FYRA Engineering will strive to perform its services according to the Project schedule set forth in attachment. The services of each task shall be considered complete when deliverables for the task have been presented to the Client. FYRA Engineering shall be entitled to an extension of time and compensation adjustment for any delay beyond FYRA Engineering control.

COMPENSATION. In consideration of the services performed by FYRA Engineering, the Client shall pay FYRA Engineering in the manner set forth in attachment. The parties acknowledge that terms of compensation are based on an orderly and continuous progress of the Project. Compensation shall be equitably adjusted for delays or extensions of time beyond the control of FYRA Engineering.

PAYMENT TERMS. FYRA Engineering shall submit monthly invoices for services performed and Client shall pay the full invoice amount within thirty (30) days of the invoice date. Invoices will be considered correct if not questioned in writing within ten (10) days of the invoice date. FYRA Engineering shall be entitled to a 2% per month administrative charge in the event of payment delay. Client payment to FYRA Engineering is not contingent on arrangement of project financing. Invoice payment delayed beyond sixty (60) days shall give FYRA Engineering the right to stop work until payments are current. Non-payment beyond seventy (70) days shall be just cause for termination by FYRA Engineering.

ADDITIONAL SERVICES. The Client and FYRA Engineering acknowledge that additional services may be necessary for the Project to address issues that may not be known at Project initiation or that may be required to address circumstances that were not foreseen. In that event, FYRA Engineering shall notify the Client of the need for additional services and the Client shall pay for such additional services in an amount and manner as the parties may subsequently agree.

INDEPENDENT CONSULTANT. FYRA Engineering shall serve as an independent consultant for services provided under this agreement. FYRA Engineering shall retain control over the means and methods used in performing their services and may retain subconsultants to perform certain services as determined by FYRA Engineering.

STANDARD OF CARE. Services provided by FYRA Engineering will be performed with the care and skill ordinarily exercised by members of the same profession practicing under similar circumstances. FYRA Engineering will not be liable for the cost of any omission that adds value to the Project.

COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS. FYRA Engineering shall perform its services consistent with sound professional practice and endeavor to incorporate laws, regulations, codes, and standards applicable at the time the work is performed. In the event that standards of practice change during the Project, FYRA Engineering shall be entitled to additional compensation where additional services are needed to conform to the standard of practice.



PERMITS AND APPROVALS. FYRA Engineering will assist the Client in preparing applications and supporting documents for the Client to secure permits and approvals from agencies having jurisdiction over the Project. The Client agrees to pay all application and review fees.

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS. Documents prepared by FYRA Engineering for the Project are instruments of service and shall remain the property of FYRA Engineering. Record documents of service shall be based on the printed copy. FYRA Engineering will furnish documents electronically; however, the Client releases FYRA Engineering from any liability that may result from documents used in this form. FYRA Engineering shall not be held liable for reuse of documents for any purpose other than those intended under the Project.

INSURANCE. FYRA Engineering will maintain insurance and coverage limits during the period of service as specified on the Certificate of Liability attached hereto and incorporated herin by this reference.

WAIVER OF SUBROGATION. FYRA Engineering, LLC affirmatively agrees to obtain waiver of subrogation against the client and name the client as an additional insured on the Commercial General Liability and Automobile policies.

INDEMNIFICATION AND HOLD HARMLESS. FYRA Engineering, LLC shall indemnify and hold harmless the Client and its employees and agents from any and all liability, settlements, loss, defense costs, and expenses in connection with any action, suit, or claim resulting from the negligent acts, errors, or omissions in services provided pursuant to this Agreement by FYRA Engineering, LLC its employees and agents from any and all liability, settlements, loss, defense costs, and expenses in connection with any action, suit, or claim resulting from the negligent acts, errors, or omissions in services provided pursuant to this Agreement by FYRA Engineering, LLC and its employees and agents from any and all liability, settlements, loss, defense costs, and expenses in connection with any action, suit, or claim resulting from the negligent acts, errors, or omissions in services provided pursuant to this Agreement by the Client, its employees, or subconsultants and/or subcontractors. However, if any such liability, settlements, loss, defense costs or expenses result from the concurrent negligence of FYRA Engineering, LLC, and the Client this indemnification applies only to the extent of the negligence of FYRA Engineering, LLC.

LIMITATION OF LIABILITY. To the fullest extent permitted by law, a party's total liability to the other party and anyone claiming by, through, or under the other party for any cost, loss, or damages caused in part by the negligence of the party and in part by the negligence of the other party or any other negligent entity or individual, shall not exceed the percentage share that the party's negligence bears to the total negligence of Owner, Engineer, Subconsultant and all other negligent entities and individuals.

LEGAL EXPENSE. In the event that either party takes legal action against the other that is not prosecuted, is dismissed, or if the decision is rendered for the other party, the party taking legal action agrees to pay the other their attorney fees, court costs, and defense expenses that are allowable under Nebraska state law, within thirty (30) days of the court action.

CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES. Neither the Client nor FYRA Engineering shall be liable to the other for any consequential damages regardless of the nature or fault.

ENVIRONMENTAL MATTERS. The Client warrants they have disclosed all potential hazardous materials that may be encountered on the Project. In the event unknown hazardous materials are encountered, FYRA Engineering shall be entitled to additional compensation for appropriate actions to protect the health and safety of its personnel, and for additional services required to comply with applicable laws. The Client shall indemnify FYRA Engineering from any claim related to hazardous materials encountered on the Project except for those events caused by negligent acts of FYRA Engineering.

COST OPINIONS. If included in the scope of service, FYRA Engineering shall prepare cost opinions for the Project based on historical information that represents the judgment of a qualified professional. The Client and FYRA Engineering acknowledge that actual costs may vary from the cost opinions prepared and that FYRA Engineering offers no guarantee related to the Project cost.

INDEPENDENT COUNSEL. The Client agrees to obtain independent legal and financial counsel for the Project considering FYRA Engineering does not furnish these services.



CONTRACTOR SELECTION. FYRA Engineering may make recommendations concerning award of construction contracts and products. The Client acknowledges that the final selection of construction contractors and products is their sole responsibility.

SHOP DRAWING REVIEW. If included in the scope of service, FYRA Engineering shall review shop drawing submittals from the contractor solely for their conformance with the design intent of and performance criteria specified for the Project. FYRA Engineering shall not be liable for the performance of or consequential damages of any equipment furnished by the contractor under the Project.

CONSTRUCTION REVIEW. If included in the scope of service, FYRA Engineering shall observe the progress and content of the work to determine if the work is proceeding in general accordance with the Contract Documents. This construction review is intended to observe, document, and report information concerning the construction process. Observation of work at the Project site shall not make FYRA Engineering responsible for the work performed by another party; the means, methods, techniques, sequences, or procedures selected by another party; nor the safety precautions or programs of another party.

REJECTION OF WORK. FYRA Engineering may recommend that the Client reject work by construction contractors that does not conform to the requirements of the Project.

SAFETY. FYRA Engineering shall be responsible solely for the safety precautions or programs of its employees and no other party.

INFORMATION FROM OTHER PARTIES. The Client and FYRA Engineering acknowledge that FYRA Engineering will rely on information furnished by other parties in performing its services under the Project. FYRA Engineering shall not be liable for any damages that may be incurred by the Client in the use of third party information.

CONSTRUCTION RECORD DRAWINGS. If included in the scope of service, FYRA Engineering will deliver drawings to the Client incorporating information furnished by construction contractors. In that construction record drawings are based on information provided by others, FYRA Engineering cannot and does not warrant their accuracy.

FORCE MAJEURE. Neither party will hold the other responsible for damages or delay caused by Acts of God, acts of war, strikes, accidents, or other events beyond the other's control.

DISPUTE RESOLUTION. The Client and FYRA Engineering agree that they shall diligently pursue resolution of all disagreements within forty-five (45) days of either party's written notice using a mutually acceptable form of mediated dispute resolution prior to exercising their rights under law. FYRA Engineering shall continue to perform services for the Project and the Client shall pay for such services during the dispute resolution process unless the Client issues a written notice to suspend work.

SUSPENSION OF WORK. The Client may suspend services performed by FYRA Engineering with cause upon fourteen (14) days written notice. FYRA Engineering shall submit an invoice for services performed up to the effective date of the work suspension and the Client shall pay FYRA Engineering all outstanding invoices within fourteen (14) days. If the work suspension exceeds thirty (30) days from the effective work suspension date, FYRA Engineering shall be entitled to renegotiate the Project schedule and the compensation terms for the Project.

TERMINATION. The Client or FYRA Engineering may terminate services on the Project upon seven (7) days written notice in the event of substantial failure by the other party to fulfill its obligations of the terms hereunder. FYRA Engineering shall submit an invoice for services performed up to the effective date of termination and the Client shall pay FYRA Engineering all outstanding invoices within fourteen (14) days. The Client may withhold an amount for services that may be in dispute provided that the Client furnishes a written notice of the basis for their dispute and that the amount withheld represents a reasonable value.

GOVERNING LAW. The terms of agreement shall be governed by the laws of the state where the services are performed provided that nothing contained herein shall be interpreted in such a manner as to render it unenforceable under the laws of the state in which the Project resides.



ASSIGNMENT. Neither party shall assign its rights, interests, or obligations under the Project without the express written consent of the other party.

ANTIDISCRIMINATION. Neither FYRA Engineering or its subcontractors shall discriminate against any of their employees or applicants for employment, to be employed in the performance of this Agreement, with respect to their hire, tenure, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment, because of their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, disability, or national origin.

WAIVER OF RIGHTS. The failure of either party to enforce any provision of these terms and conditions shall not constitute a waiver of such provision nor diminish the right of either party to the remedies of such provision.

WARRANTY. FYRA Engineering warrants that it will deliver products under the Project within the standard of care. FYRA Engineering provides no other expressed or implied warranty.

SEVERABILITY. Any provision of these terms later held to violate any law shall be deemed void and all remaining provisions shall continue in force. In such event, the Client and FYRA Engineering will work in good faith to replace an invalid provision with one that is valid with as close to the original meaning as possible.

SURVIVAL. All provisions of these terms that allocate responsibility or liability between the Client and FYRA Engineering shall survive the completion or termination of services for the project.



Task and Fee Schedule Sta 103+65 R - Salt Creek Slide Gate Repairs Design, Bidding and Construction Phases Lincoln, Nebraska FYRA Project No. 002-21-03

		Prj Engr/Prj Mngr	Engineer	EI	Student Intern	Admin	E,	
Tasks		Rogers	Miller	(Varies)	(Varies)	Stratton	FYRA	
Tasks		\$205	\$125	\$110	\$65	\$80	Expenses	Total
Task 1	Project Management							
1.1	Coordination Meeting with NRD Staff (1)	2.5						
	LPSNRD Sub-Committee Meeting for FYRA Contract							
1.2	Approval	3						
1.3	LPSNRD Board Meeting For FYRA Contract Approval	3						
1.4	Monthly Invoicing & Project/Schedule Updates (4)	2				4		
	Project Management Task Total	\$2,153	\$0	\$0	\$0	\$320	\$40	\$2,513
Task 2	Final Design				ΨŪ	4520	Ψ	42,313
2.1	Site Visit to Collect Detailed Information and Dimensions	0.75	4	4				
2.2	Coordination with Gate Supplier (Hydro Gate)	2		8				
2.3	Design Plans and Project Specifications	10	4	52	16			
	Final Design Task Total	\$2,614	\$1,000	\$7,040	\$1,040	\$0	\$25	\$11,719
Task 3	Project Bidding				_			511/15
3.1	Coordination with Contractors During Bidding	6		2				
3.2	Pre-Bid Meeting	3					_	
	Project Bidding and Coordination with Contractors After							
3.3	Bidding	4		5				
3.4	LPSNRD Sub-Committee and Board Meetings	5						
	Project Bidding Task Total	\$3,690	\$0	\$770	\$0	\$0	\$50	\$4,510
Task 4	Construction Phase						400	\$1,310
4.1	On-Site Construction Observation and Final Inspection ¹	3		6	96			
	Construction Reporting, Pay Application and Project							
4.2	Closeout	4		20				
4.3	O&M Manual Update to LPSNRD and USACE	3		4	8			
	Construction Phase Task Total	\$2,050	\$0	\$3,300	\$6,760	\$0	\$125	\$12,235
	Subtotal Hours	51.25	8	101	120	4		
	Subtotal Costs	\$10,506	\$1.000	\$11,110	\$7.800	\$320	\$240	\$30,976

Notes

Assumes existing slide gates will be removed and new slide gates will be placed within 12 working days.



CERTT1

CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)

							/28/2021
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMA BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF IN REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, A	TIVELY	OR NEGATIVELY AMEND	. EXTEND OR AL	TER THE C	OVERAGE AFFORDED	BY TH	E POLICIES
IMPORTANT: If the certificate hold If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subjuthis certificate does not confer rights	ect to t	the terms and conditions of	the policy, certain	nolicies may	NAL INSURED provisio y require an endorseme	nsorb nt.As	e endorsed. tatement on
PRODUCER			CONTACT Julie Hil				
Quinn Insurance Inc 11815 M Street, Suite 200			PHONE (A/C, No, Ext): (402)	894-7496	FAX (A/C, No)	(402)	891-1252
Omaha, NE 68137			ADDRESS: jhildreth	@quinnins	urance.com		
					RDING COVERAGE		NAIC #
NSURED			INSURER B : First D			ipany	13331 10351
Fyra Engineering LLC			INSURER C : New Ha				23841
12702 Westport Pkwy Suite	300		INSURER D :				20041
Omaha, NE 68138			INSURER E :				
			INSURER F :				
		ATE NUMBER:			REVISION NUMBER:		
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICI INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY F CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH	PERTA POLICI	EMENT, TERM OR CONDITION AIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORI ES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE	N OF ANY CONTRA DED BY THE POLIC BEEN REDUCED BY	CT OR OTHER IES DESCRIE PAID CLAIMS		FOT TO	
TYPE OF INSURANCE	ADDL SI	VVD POLICY NUMBER	POLICY EFF (MM/DD/YYYY)	POLICY EXP (MM/DD/YYYY)	LIMIT	rs	4 6 6 6 7 -
A X COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY CLAIMS-MADE X OCCUR		5000050504			EACH OCCURRENCE DAMAGE TO RENTED	\$	1,000,000
CLAIMS-MADE A OCCUR	X	5000056504	7/2/2021	7/2/2022	PREMISES (Ea occurrence)	\$	50,00
					MED EXP (Any one person)	\$	1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER:					PERSONAL & ADV INJURY	\$	2,000,00
POLICY X PRO- JECT LOC					GENERAL AGGREGATE PRODUCTS - COMP/OP AGG	* 2.000	
A AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY					COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
X ANY AUTO		5000064254	7/2/2021	7/2/2022	(Ea accident)		
OWNED AUTOS ONLY AUTOS		000004204	11212021	11212022	BODILY INJURY (Per person)	\$	
HIRED AUTOS ONLY AUTOS ONLY					BODILY INJURY (Per accident) PROPERTY DAMAGE (Per accident)	\$ \$	
A X UMBRELLA LIAB X OCCUR						\$	5,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE		5000056747	7/2/2021	7/2/2022	EACH OCCURRENCE	\$	5,000,000
DED X RETENTION\$ 10,000					AGGREGATE	\$	0,000,000
B WORKERS COMPENSATION AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY					X PER OTH- STATUTE ER	\$	
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE		WC020-0033982-2021A	7/2/2021	7/2/2022	E.L. EACH ACCIDENT	\$	1,000,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED?	j N/A				E.L. DISEASE - EA EMPLOYEE		1,000,000
If yes, describe under DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below					E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT	\$	1,000,000
A Professional Liab.		5000056504	7/2/2021		Each Claim		2,000,000
C Professional Liab.		02146365001	7/2/2021	7/2/2022	Annual Aggregate		2,000,000
ESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICI ower Platte South Natural Resources Distr	LES (ACC	RD 101, Additional Remarks Schedul sted as Additional Insured app	e, may be attached if mor lies to General Liab	space is require ility policy as	ed) s per written contract.		
			CANCELLATION				
Lower Platte South Natural F 3125 Portia Street Lincoln, NE 68521-1762	lesourc	ces District	SHOULD ANY OF T THE EXPIRATION ACCORDANCE WIT	DATE THE	ESCRIBED POLICIES BE CA EREOF, NOTICE WILL E Y PROVISIONS.	NCELL BE DEI	ED BEFORE IVERED IN
Enson, NE 00321*1702	AUTHORIZED REPRESEN	TATIVE					
CORD 25 (2016/03)			© 198	8-2015 ACC	RD CORPORATION.	All righ	ts reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD



LOWER PLATTE SOUTH natural resources district

3125 Portia Street | P.O. Box 83581 • Lincoln, Nebraska 68501-3581 P: 402.476.2729 • F: 402.476.6454 | www.lpsnrd.org

Memorandum

Date:	August 12, 2021
То:	Urban Subcommittee
From:	Tracy Zayac, Stormwater/Watershed Specialist
Subject:	RRLP Project for consideration at August 2021 meeting

 <u>RRLP.2021.001 Eklund rain gardens</u>: Tim Eklund proposes to install two rain gardens, one on each side of his driveway, at his property located at 17508 N. Ridge Lane, just west of Davey. The driveway and property generally slope to the east, and water frequently pools at the bottom of the driveway, where it connects to N. Ridge Lane. Some of the drainage comes from adjacent parcels, and some is overland flow from the driveway and roof gutters. The rain gardens will be installed to slow flow from the drainages on each side of the driveway and mitigate the flooding problem at the driveway-road junction.

The property owner has selected Lincoln Landscaping to complete the work, which is scheduled for October 2021. The landscaper will regrade the rain garden areas to be less steep than the current slope and will install rock to minimize potential erosion. The application covers both rain gardens, which will be installed at the same time. The total project cost \$6,520.24. The contractor's proposal contains a \$525.00 line item for fescue sod, which is not an eligible expense under the Program guidelines. With this deduction, the total eligible expenses for the project are \$5,995.24. The applicant requests the maximum cost-share available, which is \$2,000 under this program.

Enc.: Eklund rain garden request information

The Lower Platte South Natural Resources District shall manage the land and the water resources of the district for the common good of all people

Tracy Zayac Stormwater/Watershed Specialist Lower South Platte NRD 3125 Portia St Lincoln, NE 68521

Dear Tracy,

Enclosed you find the documents required for the Rain-Ready Landscapes Program. This project will provide rain-ready areas on both sides of our lane. Our lane has a significant slope that feeds from the west into N. Ridge Lane. N. Ridge Lane can flood at the culvert area of our acreage lane. The project will catch the runoff from both lane ditches that comes from our lawn area, our roof gutters and the properties to our west. The objective is to mitigate some of the flooding caused by water run-off that doesn't flow into watershed dam on the southeast side of our property.

Also enclosed are:

- Lincoln Landscaping project quote outlining the total cost of \$6,520.24
- Lincoln Landscaping drawing of project
- Aerial photo of property at 17501 N Ridge Lane, Davey, NE 68336 The blue circle approximates where the rain-ready gardens on both sides of the lane will be. Northeast part of acreage.

The timeline for completion will be October 2021. The proposed maintenance will be provided by the homeowner (Tim Eklund) by keeping the plants and bedding in good order.

Sincerely,

in Ephinel

Tim Eklund 17501 N. Ridge Lane Davey, NE 68336 Enclosure



10810 Saltillo Rd Roca NE 68430-4086 (402) 423-0334 info@lincolnlandscapingcompany.com



Tim Eklund 17501 N Ridge Ln. Davey, NE 68336

402-440-0003

Please visit us on the web at LincolnLandscapingCompany.com

te21621@windstrea	Rep	Date	Estimate #	Project Rain Gardens		
Est	BJS	8/11/2021	36456			
Size	Qty		Description		Cost	Total
		RAIN GARDENS - N	ORTH & SOUT	H OF ENTRY		
	10000	DRIVE				
Sq. Ft.	and the second se	Sod Removal		Section 1	0.75	450.001
Lin Foot		Natural Bed Edging -	at mulch bed area	ıs	1.65	178.207
Cu Yd	1.2.2.39	Pulverized Soil	1	and the second second	35.00	350.001
Linear Foot		Black Jack Edging - In		cobbles	3.50	238.001
Ton		Colorado River Cobb			166.00	415.001
Ton		Colorado Granite Bou	ilders - 12"-18"		183.00	60.39T
Cu Yd	4.5	Mulch, Hardwood			30.00	135.00T
	300	Fescue Sod - Installed	l		1.75	525.00T
Per Project	1	Non taxed labor - incl grading, installation o river cobbles			1,680.00	1,680.00
#2	2	Viburnum, Blue Muff	ĩn (5'h x 5'w) blu	e berries	44.00	88.00T
2G		Dogwood, Neon Burs		and the second s	43.00	258.00T
#1		Switchgrass, Shenand			17.00	170.00T
#1		Goldenrod, Firework			17.00	102.00T
#1		Liatris, Kobold (purple) 2'			15.00	90.00T
#1		Aster, Woods Pink (pink) 12"			15.00	180.00T
#1		Coneflower, PowWow Wildberry			17.90	179.00T
#1		Sedge, Ever Gold (yel		20.50	205.00T	
Each		Delivery Fees			60.00	180.00T
		Landscaping Labor - i perennials and orname		of shrubs,	720.00	720.00T
	1	Subtotal	3			6,203.59
Please Note -		If we need to move or any unmarked lines hi labor charge will apply parts. SPRINKLER F PRIOR TO OUR ARF variety may vary due t	t during trenching y, plus the cost of IEADS MUST B RIVAL. Plant price	s), our per hour any materials or E MARKED	0.00	0.00T
We hereby propose to furnish stimate. A 40% down paym	ent is required to	schedule installation.	At completion th	e balance is	Subtotal	\$6,203.59
ue at that time. Trees, shrub varranty from the date of inst amage, acts of nature, or neg n all accounts over 30 days 1	tallation. This wa glect (including th	rranty will not apply in	n cases of vandali	sm, animal	Sales Tax (7.0%	\$316.65
				Total	\$6,520.24	
President or Landscape			Date	Date		
ACCEPTANCE OF PRO Customer Signature		Date		Lincoln Landscaping Company is a registered corporation in the State of Nebraska.		



NORTH

Revision #:Scale:Landscape Plan:Landscape Design by:Brad SwerczekDate:7/13/20213/32" = 1'Eklund ResidenceLincoln Landscaping Company

Document Page #15



Document Page #16

Eklund rain garden, 17508 N Ridge Lane



FY 2021 - Measurable Goals or Outcomes

12-Month Review (June 30, 2021)

As directed in the LPSNRD 2019 Master Plan, a list of measurable goals or outcomes was identified for each standing and ad hoc subcommittee. In preparation for the following year's LRIP, these identified goals or outcomes should be rated on progress being made. It's important to note that these goals or outcomes are guidance for the staff, subcommittees and Board, and do not represent all of the possible goals or outcomes, nor does it indicate any error or false information on behalf of the staff, subcommittees and Board if they are not achieved.

<u>Urban</u>

Community Assistance Program

• Complete four community assistance projects – Four projects completed as of 6/30/2021, including Foreman Ridge HOA, Pine Lake HOA (both in Lincoln), Malcolm Elk Creek, and Louisville Mill Creek.

Operation and Maintenance Stormwater Facilities

Complete at least 5 Salt Creek Levee projects identified in the SWIF - Encroachments and Project O&M Addendums are an on-going project with JEO. The 2021 SWIF Biennial Update was completed and submitted to USACE on May 31, 2021. The Streambank Stabilization 27th to Superior St project was modified due to PL 84-99 USACE repairs completed, and design is underway. The Pipe Penetration Repairs near Park Avenue and Van Dorn St project was completed June 2021. The Erosion Repairs near Park Avenue and Van Dorn St, station 82+50R was repaired under PL 84-99 by USACE in 2020; the repair near station 76+00R received USACE 404 & 408 approval in June 2021. Beal Slough Levee Tie-Back Restoration was submitted to USACE for 408 approval in February 2021 and is awaiting their response. The Oak Creek Weir near 14th St project was completed June 2021. Also, the USACE's 2019 Spring Flood Repair project was completed under PL 84-99 in December 2020.

Stormwater Management

- Complete project SSC#4 Project is essentially complete. Contractor to water plant material through the summer. Final inspection scheduled for August and project can then be closed out.
- Complete at least three rainscaping projects in the District One project (south of Hickman) completed as of 6/30/2021.
- Complete model update and final design on phase 1 and 50% design on phase 2 The Deadmans Run Flood Reduction project is on-going and FYRA has completed as much of the numerical modeling updates as possible as of June 30, 2021. The numerical modeling is currently awaiting empirical results from the Flume physical model to complete this effort. The flume model was delayed in 2020 and early 2021 due to the pandemic and construction by the University of Nebraska, where UNL moved a wall of the laboratory where the flume exists. The flume physical model is expected to be complete in July 2021. The numerical model update is then expected to be complete August 2021 with design progressing to 65% thereafter. Design for Deadmans Run has largely been on hold pending the modeling completion, except the 33rd St bridge structure which is 30% designed.

FY 2022 - Measurable Goals or Outcomes (Proposed)

As directed in the LPSNRD 2019 Master Plan, a list of measurable goals or outcomes was identified for each standing and ad hoc subcommittee. In preparation for the following year's LRIP, these identified goals or outcomes should be rated on progress being made. It's important to note that these goals or outcomes are guidance for the staff, subcommittees and Board, and do not represent all of the possible goals or outcomes, nor does it indicate any error or false information on behalf of the staff, subcommittees and Board if they are not achieved.

<u>Urban</u>

Community Assistance Program

Complete four community assistance projects

Operation and Maintenance Stormwater Facilities

- Complete at least 5 Salt Creek Levee/SWIF projects:
 - o Complete Pipe Rehabilitation near 27th & Superior (STA 347+15R) Project
 - o Complete Park Ave to Van Dorn, Channel Stabilization, weir (STA 82+50R)
 - o Complete 18" Pipe Abandonment (STA 31+00R)
 - o Complete Sluice Gate Repair near South St (STA 106+65R)
 - Complete Video Inspection of Drainage Structures (approx. 70 pipes)
- Complete 70th Street Car Wash Site Repairs on Deadmans Run
- Streambank Repair at 39th Street on Antelope Creek:
 - o Obtain 404 permit
 - o Complete Landrights

Stormwater Management

- Conduct Cost/Benefit Analysis of implementing structural measures (Salt Creek Resiliency Study)
- Complete Beal Slough Stream Stability Project, 70th to Pine Lake
- Complete Master Plan Project: LSC#2 (14th St bridge)
- Complete Antelope Creek Pipe Rehabilitation Project (14 pipes)
- Complete at least two rainscaping projects in the District
- Deadmans Run Flood Reduction Project:
 - o Complete flume analysis and model updates
 - o Review final project configuration/components based on modeling results
 - Complete final design on Phase 1
 - o Begin Landrights needed for Phase 1
 - o Complete 50% Design on Phase 2



LOWER PLATTE SOUTH natural resources district

3125 Portia Street | P.O. Box 83581 • Lincoln, Nebraska 68501-3581 P: 402.476.2729 • F: 402.476.6454 | www.lpsnrd.org

Memorandum

Date:	August 11, 2021
То:	Urban Subcommittee
From:	Tracy Zayac
Subject:	Completion photos from the Heun rain garden (approved 1/20/2021)

The Heun rain garden is complete. Below are a couple of photos. Their landscaper did an excellent job; it survived the heavy rain on August 7th.



The Lower Platte South Natural Resources District shall manage the land and the water resources of the district for the common good of all people